Ted Herbert

From: Evers, Eric <EEvers@cityofsummit.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 4:37 PM

To: Ted Herbert

Subject: [External] RE: 695 Springfield Avenue - Beacon Unitarian Universalist

Church'eevers@cityofsummit.org’

Ted,

The current vehicle circulation design fall within the fire departments expectations, you can proceed as
designed.

Feel free to reach out with any questions

Eric P. Evers - Chief of Department

Fire Official - Deputy OEM Coordinator
City of Summit Fire Department

396 Broad Street

Summit, NJ 07901

Phone: 908-277-9352

Cell : 908-514-0595

Fax: 908-598-7186
eevers@cityofsummit.org

EVERYONE
Goes HoOME’

Firefighter Life Safety Initiatives bey
the National Fallen Firefighters Foundation

From: Ted Herbert <therbert@Langan.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 9, 2024 10:51 AM

To: Evers, Eric <EEvers@cityofsummit.org>

Subject: FW: 695 Springfield Avenue - Beacon Unitarian Universalist Church'eevers@cityofsummit.org'

You don't often get email from therbert@langan.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email has originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unle:

Chief Evers
Following up on the review of the plans for Beacon Church project. Please see below and attached.

Ted

Theodore Herbert, PE, LEED-AP



Senior Project Manager
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From: Ted Herbert

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 4:07 PM

To: 'eevers@cityofsummit.org' <eevers@cityofsummit.org>

Subject: 695 Springfield Avenue - Beacon Unitarian Universalist Church

Eric,

Summit Technical Review Committee requested we send you the Fire Truck Circulation Plan for review before
submitting out Final site plan application to the City. The Beacon Unitarian Universalist Church is proposing a
2-story building for a new church located at 695 Springfield Avenue. The site has an access drive at the
southeast corner of the site off Springfield Avenue with parking and access drive along the north and east
sides of the proposed building. The roundabout supports the passenger vehicle circulation for the
congregation for drop-offs along the east side, front of the building. There are solar canopies over some of the
parking spaces (shaded in gray). There is an existing fire hydrant along north side of Springfield Avenue along
the site frontage.

Let me know if you require hard copies of the plans for review. | am available to discuss if you have any
questions.

Thanks,
Ted

Theodore Herbert, PE, LEED-AP
Senior Project Manager

LANGAN

Direct: 973.560.4624
Mobile: 201.916.6535
File Sharing Link

Phone: 973.560.4900 Fax: 973.560.4901
300 Kimball Drive
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This message may contain confidential, proprietary, or privileged information. Confidentiality or privilege
is not intended to be waived or lost by erroneous transmission of this message. If you receive this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete this message from
your system. Disclosure, use, distribution, or copying of a message or any of its attachments by anyone

other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.



